
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Submit Grants 
DATE:  January 15, 2013 

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 
 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1313 
Grant Source: Fund for Teachers  
Grant Site: Lawhon/Joyner 
Grant Title: ARTSIE-Art Really Teaches Students in 

Everything 
Grant Purpose: Arts integration course at NYC Art Museum and 

Montreal Art Museum  
Amount Requested:  $9,511.00  
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: MA Plasencia 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1314 
Grant Source: ER Carpenter Foundation 
Grant Site: THS/Structured Day Program 
Grant Title: Distance Learning at THS 
Grant Purpose: To purchase video conferencing resources 

allowing distance learning opportunities for THS 
students  

Amount Requested:  $85,000.00  
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: MA Dillon/MA Plasencia 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 


